
RFP#23-02 DEMOLITION OF NBISD SCHOOL BUILDING

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Would you please send me the bidding documents for the "Demolition School Building -
New Braunfels ISD" project?

    1   We saw your demolition project on the VBX, but there is no info attached in regards to
SOW, requirements, site visit , etc. 

 2.    Is it possible to get a free electronic copy of the bidding documents emailed or mailed to
us? The bid documents are available on the NBISD website at nbisd.org

3.  Do you have any additional information on the Demolition for the NBISD School Building
Carl Schulz Building E RFP? At this time, the RFP submittal is published on the ISD website.

4.  When will the asbestos survey be posted? The asbestos survey will be posted upon its
completion.

5.    Do you have a list of interested companies that are   bidding?  This will be released when
the bid documents are opened on the bid day.

6.    I just   want to check if you are bidding direct or if General Contractors are bidding? We are
accepting bids from any interested party.

7.  Is there a good time to visit the site?

8.   From what I understand from the plans the entire building is being demolished?



9.   Is a new building going to be built on the site? At this time, our plan is to rebuild a new
facility here but the final CD set from the architect has not been approved at this time.

10. Can I please get the plans for the Project listed below, I also attached a sheet that tells
you more of what Project I need (RFP #23-02 Demolition of NBISD Building) See the
NBISD website for all information available.

11. What is the Budget for this project? At this time, we are participating in competitive
bidding and are not providing an upfront budget.

12.    Would you please send me the plan holders list for the "Demolition School Building -
New Braunfels   ISD" project? At this time, we do not have a list of plan holders available.

13. Will there be a site job walk for the demolition of Carl Schurtz
Elementary?


